Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – March 21, 2016

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Scott Pence called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.  

2. Insurance Matters Newsletter:


Scott reported that the next issue will be prepared and distributed at the Executive Council Meeting in Orlando, scheduled for June 1-5, 2016.  Vice-Chair Fred Dudley recommended consideration of a possible article by Lisa Miller regarding assignment of benefits.  Scott also requested anyone with an interest in submitting an article or with a suggestion for a topic for an article in an upcoming issue to please contact him.

3. Upcoming CLE

Scott reported that we had speakers lined up for the next couple of months but requested speakers and topics for the remainder of the upcoming year.  

4.  Executive Council Meeting:

Cary and Michael There was discussion about a possible live CLE at the upcoming Executive Council Meeting in Orlando with Lisa Miller, Trey Goldman and Fred Dudley discussing the status of the assignment of benefits issue as well as the current status of flood insurance in Florida.  The Insurance and Surety Committee will have an in-person meeting at the Executive Council Meeting in Orlando at the Leows Portofino Bay Hotel on June 3, 2016 from 3:00 P.M. – 4:00 P.M.  It was determined we would schedule a follow up call between Cary, Fred, Scott, Lisa and Trey to discuss the planning of the live presentation.

5.  CLE Presentation (12:20-1:16):
Craig Stanovich, of Austin & Stanovich Risk Manager, LLC, in Massachusetts, spoke about Business Interruption Insurance.

5. Closing:
Scott reminded everyone of our next meeting on April 18, 2016.  The meeting was adjourned at 1:16 P.M.
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